

9, GORDON STREET,
GORDON SQUARE. W.C.

Mar. 12 " 1916

Dear M^r. Monro

You have misread my letter of March 9.
I did not offer to release you from your
agreement. I assumed that you were
carrying it out. The words "is being
published" make this clear together
with the whole tenor of the letter which
confirms mine of March 8th in which
I said I wished the agreement to stand.

So that from more than one point
of view yours of March 10th has
surprised me. In your letter of March
8th you say your *Carnier & Traveller*
will be called up for service in six
weeks time & that you may have to
go soon after - but that you will
proceed to make ~~an~~ an edition of
your copies of my book for which
you have the paper in stock.
At the moment you are in practically

The same position. If you will print forth.
- with this edition, I am ready to agree that
it shall be held over for publication or
sale at the earliest opportunity on the
resumption of your business.

In view of the eventualities - from
the date of the Agreement to your
- can for service you will have had
some three months in which to ~~bring~~
carry it through, at a time when
poetry is selling well & a good deal
being brought out.

I am however making this
offer to meet you half way, by
asking you - as a guarantee of
your good faith - to print the
edition forth with, while I agree
that it ^{shall} ~~shall~~ be held over for
publication or sale to a more
favourable time for you.

Please let me know as soon
as possible what you will do.

Harold Mann Esq.
38 Devonshire Street
W.C.

Sincerely yours
Charles Mann

**Reproductions from the Charlotte Mew Digital Collection are provided courtesy of the
University at Buffalo Libraries.**

Preferred Citation:

[Title], *Digital Collections - University at Buffalo Libraries*, accessed [date accessed], [URL].